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File #: 12-1056, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and University of San
Francisco (USF), for the latter to operate in the District the Intern Partnership and Practica Programs for K-12 Teaching -
Multiple Subjects, Single Subjects, Education Specialist credentials - and School Counselor and Administrative Services
credentials, for the term July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2114, in an amount not to exceed seven thousand five hundred
dollars ($7,500.00) annually, and under the three-year term of this Agreement cumulatively not to exceed twenty-two
thousand five hundred dollars ($22,500.00).
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